
 

 
6 Green Tree Drive, South Burlington, VT 05403        802.878.7661        www.dubois-king.com 

Offices in Vermont, New Hampshire, Maine and New York 

 

Addendum No. 2 

 

October 13, 2023 

 

Re: Chicopee Electric Light Bid No. 23-0507 

 Chicopee Falls Hydroelectric Project Steel Penstock Replacement  

  

From: DuBois & King, Inc. 

 6 Green Tree Drive 

South Burlington, Vermont 05403 

 

To: Prospective Bidders 

 

This Addendum forms part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding 

Documents issued for the Chicopee Falls Hydroelectric Project Steel Penstock Replacement 

project dated September 21, 2023. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided 

on Page 1 of the Bid Form.  Failure to do so will subject the Bidder to disqualification. 

 

 

I. Contract Document (Bid Document) Changes 

 

None. 

 

II. QUESTION & ANSWERS 

 

QUESTION 1:  

Can the RFI due date be extended? 
 
Questions will be received by DuBois & King until Wednesday, October 18 at 4:00 pm. 
Responses will be provided in Addendum 3 anticipated to be issued on Monday, October 
23, 2023. 

  

QUESTION 2:  

Can the bid date be extended? 
 
The Owner is willing to extend the bid opening until 11 AM on Tuesday, October 31, 2023.  
However, this extension will likely delay contract award for approximately 1 month due 
the requirement to present the Bid Proposals and the Recommendation of Award to the 
Owner’s Board of Commissioners, unless the Owner is able to convene a special meeting 
the week of November 13th.  
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 QUESTION 3: 

Can bids be qualified based on reaching mutually agreed upon contract terms? 
 
Owner is willing to negotiate contract terms as long as modifications do not affect the 
financial bid submitted. 
 

QUESTION 4: 

Will the sump pumps that were being worked on during the pre-bid walk be available for 
use during construction? 
 
The Owner, through their Operator, Ware River Power shall be responsible for dewatering 
the worksite and will do everything within their control and the limits of the site to 
maintain as dry a work area as possible. 
 

QUESTION 5: 

Please advise on the extents of the access road repairs that will be complete by the owner 
prior to construction? 

 

The Owner/Operator will perform some minor repair and leveling of the access road prior 
to mobilization. However, improvements beyond this “basic restoration” shall be the 
responsibility of the Contractor. It should be noted that the access road is limited to its 
existing footprint/width 

 

QUESTION 6: 

Will the access road be repaired/regraded prior to mobilization? 
 
Refer to response to Question 5 
 

QUESTION 7: 

Does the existing penstock contain lead paint? 
 

The penstocks have not be tested for lead paint and the Owner is not aware of the use of 
lead paint in the original coatings used on the penstock. 
 

QUESTION 8: 

“Proposed Construction Sequence” 1D. States control of water by owner.  Is this 
correct?  The specs may indicate differently. 
 
The Owner, through their operator Ware River Power, is responsible for control of water 
for the project duration. 
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QUESTION 9: 

May we submit a price per day for down time due to high water events that may prevent 
work from occurring by flooding the work area? Or should this be included in our lump 
sum price? 
 
The Contractor is to include potential down time due to weather of high water events 
within the lump sum price.  
 

QUESTION 10: 

If the new penstock does not properly fit into the existing concrete saddles, would it be 
considered extra work to correct the saddles as needed? 
 
General contractor is responsible for all field measurements and survey as needed to 
install the steel penstock for the limits shown on the drawings. This includes verifying the 
furnished penstock will fit within the existing concrete saddles. Any saddle modifications, 
including the associated engineering design and review, associated with the penstock not 
fitting are the responsibility of the contractor and should be included in the bid. 
 

QUESTION 11: 

The specifications 01 5000-4 1.16 call for Engineer office, owner office/laboratory, owner 
storage/maint trailer, contractor office.  Will these all be required for this project?  

 

Field offices are not required for this project. If field offices are provided, they should 

comply with project specifications. 

 

QUESTION 12: 

Supplemental Conditions  sec 14.02 “tests, inspections and approvals” subsection “B” 
states owner shall retain and pay for all inspection services…..” , however Spec 01 40000 
Quality Requirement sec 1.06 Testing & Inspection agencies sub section A states the 
contractor is responsible for and pay for testing services. Please Clarify 
 
Supplemental Condition does not contain sec 14.02, we interpret this to reference 
General Condition sec 14.02. Contractor is responsible to retain an independent testing 
agency to perform specified testing. 
 

QUESTION 13: 

Are there as - built for the new penstock section previously installed? 
 
Design drawings for the section of the Unit 1 penstock previously replaced are available 
and attached to this addendum. As-built or record drawings are not available.  
 

QUESTION 14: 

Are there any as-builts for the existing Penstock? 
 
Original design drawings for the penstocks are attached to this addendum. As-built or 
record drawings are not available.  
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QUESTION 15: 

Who is going to be responsible for the dewatering around the exterior of the Penstocks? 
 
The Owner, through their operator Ware River Power, is responsible for control of water 
for the project duration. 
 

QUESTION 16: 

Do you have any contact information on who the previous supplier was for the section of 
penstock which was replaced? 
 
The Owner believes the steel used for the section of penstock previously replaced was 
supplied by Troy Boiler in Troy, NY.  He does not have a POC at Troy Boiler. The 
relationship with the contractor who performed the work is “fractured” and the Owner 
would prefer to not provide that information at this time. 
 

QUESTION 17: 

On Sheet 2 of 10, Steel Section, note 8 calls out UHMW Pads manufactured by Garland 
Manufacturing Co or Equal. After reviewing the plans, Garland Representatives have 
requested more detail on what needs to be provided, specifically length, width & thickness 
of the pads to accurately price the work. 
 
UHMW pads to have dimensions that match the saddle width and full contact areas of 
the penstock with the concrete saddle. General contractor is responsible for all field 
measurements and survey as needed to install the steel penstock for the limits shown on 
the drawings. This includes determining the UHMW pad thickness required to maintain 
contact between the penstock and concrete saddle. 

  
QUESTION 18: 

Would “ProCore” be an acceptable alternative to the Web-Based Electronic Submittal 
system listed in spec section 01 3000 paragraph 3.11 A? 
 
ProCore is an acceptable alternative. 
 

 QUESTION 19: 

Specification section 01 5000 paragraph 1.16 refers us to section 01 5250 for further 
details but this section is not contained in the Project Documents. Can this information be 
provided prior to bid? 
 
Field offices are not required for this project, please omit reference to section 01 5250. If 

field offices are provided, they should comply with project specifications. 
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QUESTION 20: 

Please clarify what should be included on “Contractor’s Rate Sheet” requested in Article 
2.10 section F. Will the Rate sheets be kept confidential after bid opening? 
 
The Contractor Rate Sheet should include standard labor and equipment rates that can 
be referenced if it becomes necessary to request a change order using a Time and 
Material approach. The breadth of information to be provided is at the discretion of the 
bidder. Per Massachusetts bidding laws, Information submitted with the bid becomes 
public record.   
 

QUESTION 21: 

Would you please consider extending the bid 1 week to allow us more time to allow the 
penstock fabricators enough time to bid the project? 
 
Refer to response to Question 2 

 
QUESTION 22: 

At the pre-bid walkthrough it was mentioned that the owner will be responsible for 
dewatering during construction.  We noticed that there is a significant active leak into the 
work area.  Please define to what extent the owner will be responsible for maintaining a 
dry work area by the penstocks?   Can the contractors assume that the work area will be 
maintained dry by the owner requiring no dewatering effort on the contractors part? 
 
The Owner, through their Operator, Ware River Power shall be responsible for dewatering 
the worksite and will do everything within their control and the limits of the site to 
maintain as dry a work area as possible. 
 

QUESTION 23: 

Section 1/ drawing page 8 . “Replace deteriorated portion of existing penstock invert with 
3/8” plate.  Can you give us an estimated size for this replacement area, or could we call 
it an “extra” if it is needed at the top or bottom of the new to old penstock connections? 

   

Please reference demolition keynote E on sheet 5 for approximate limits of replacement 

area. 

  

QUESTION 24: 

I don’t see a thickness of the UHMW pads that go under the new penstock at the saddles. 
 

UHMW pads to have dimensions that match the saddle width and full contact areas of 
the penstock with the concrete saddle. General contractor is responsible for all field 
measurements and survey as needed to install the steel penstock for the limits shown on 
the drawings. This includes determining the UHMW pad thickness required to maintain 
contact between the penstock and concrete saddle. 
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III. ATTACHMENTS 

 

1. Original design drawings titled “Chicopee Hydroelectric” prepared by Chris Hosford. 

2. Unit 1 steel penstock repair Issued for Construction drawings titled “Chicopee Hydroelectric 

Project – Steel Penstock Rehabilitation” prepared by Kleinschmidt. 

 

  

This document constitutes Addendum 2 for this project. 
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